

## **MINUTES OF MEETING**

Dated: 27th March 2017 at 5.30 pm

Attended by – Justice Vikramajit Sen and his office team  
Col. Vinod Bisht (GMR) and his team  
David Clarke (Tournament Manager) and his team  
IPL Organizing Committee  
Mr. Ajay Chaurasia and other employees from DDCA

Minutes-

The following issues were discussed:

- DDCA & GMR have allocated individuals to work with Matthew for accreditation.
- Schedule of works has been prepared by Stadium Engineer. Currently under review by Tendering Committee appointed by the Administrator. Clearance expected by the end of the week.
- Stands – need extensive cleaning and maintenance.
- We are considering relocating Spectator medical to the rear of the East Stand to improve accessibility.
- Hill A Marquee structure is under design, construction to begin this week.
- Stadium has a good supply and substantial generating capacity. Safety measures will be reviewed by TOM in the next few days.
- In stadium system will be tested and serviced prior to IPL matches.

- On pitch system will be provided by GMR entertainment provider.

This system will be utilised by Encompass for opening ceremony.

- DDCA in house will be on site; RAXA will be main match day provider.

- DDCA Gym – need to resolve this for opening match as Artist also need to use this facility.

- It was decided to meet again in a few days to discuss the progress.